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BIRTH OF THE TOWNSHIP

On March 5, 1867, a new township was
created when the state legislature passed a resolu-
tion setting off 31,303 acres from Hamilton
Township to form the municipality of Buena
Vista Township. The area consisted of: all of the
land south of Hammonton and west of a line ex-
tending from Seventieth Street down to its junc-
tion with Deep Run, then running just east of
Richland and Milmay, to the Weymouth Town-
ship line. which included the communities of
Buena, Landisville, Minotola, Richland, Pan-
coast, Milmay., Wheat Road. Newtonville. Cedar
Lake and Doughty's.

Seventy-seven residents atended the first elec-
tion conducted on March 13 at the Hotel of Wil-
liam Veal. The voters chose a committee of five,
consisting of William Weal, Danicl Brownson,
Benajah Downs, John Morris Jr., and George
Reick, to govern the township. The amount to be
raised by laxes was set at $1000 for township pur-
pases and $2.00 per scholar for school purposes.

The first meeting of the newly elected town-
ship commitiee was conducted on March 21 at
the Hotel of William Veal. David Brownson was
selected by the committeemen as their chairman.
Also at the meeting, the following bonds were
fixed: collector. $12,000, constable, $500 and
township superintendant, $6,000, and the other
municipal employees were sworn in.

During the first year, necessary details were
worked out.

The committeemen from Buena Vista and
Hamilton Township met in several joint sessions
at the Hotel of John Champion in Mays Landing
during the following two months. A. L. Iszard
was sclected to preside over the meetings which
were taken up with fixing the value of properties

VEALS TAVERN

Because of s location, Veal's
Tavern, originally Camphell's Tav-
ern, served ay one of the stops on
the old stage coach route as well as
meeting hall and voring place. The
hotel, which dates back to reveolu-
tiopary timey, was originally located
at the northwesterly partion of the
Buena  imterseciion  where  roads
froom Millville.  Bridgeron, Tucka-
hoe, Mavs Landing, Woodbury and

within th two townships and setting the debts of
both municipalities.

By May 22, all background information was
gathered and the groups agreed on both matters
on that date, fixing the total evaluation of both
townships at $713,469 based on the 1866 amount
of duplicate and establishing a total indebtedness
of §5, 233.78 owed by both groups.

Of the $713,469, Buena Vista Township was
assessed at $265.824, leaving Hamilton Town-
ship's evaluation at $447.645.

Buena Vista's share of the §5,233.78 debts
was agreed to be $1950 leaving $3283.78 to be
assumed by Hamilton Township. This figure
raised to $2049.70 by bills divided during the
meeting, was paid to Hamilton in three equal in-
stallments, the first of which was paid during that
samc evening.

On June 1st, 1867, the Buena Vista Town-
ship Committee met to fix the salaries of municipal
employees Salary for committeeman. was set at
$2.00 per meeting day.

BUENA VISTA

The Spanish name of Buena Vista, meaning
“sood vision”, was originally introduced to this
area after the Mexican War by George B. Cake
Sr. who purchased the old hotel at Buena in 1848
and called 1t by that name.

In 1867 the name was picked up in the nam-
g of the Township.

The town which grew around the old stage
coach stop adopted the name and carried it until
the turn of the century when it was discovered
that another town in the state had the same name.
The Vista portion was then dropped and the town
went by the name Buena.

ferlin all converged.




THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MINOTOLA

MINOTOLA, NEW JERSEY
1913—1967

A Member of the Federal Reserve Bank & Federal Deposit Insurance Corp.
YOUR ACCOUNT INSURED UP TO $15,000.00

ORIGIMNAL BANK BUILDING
As it oppeared on Cenfral Avenue, Minotela, New
Jersey in 1913, Building has been remodeled seversl

-|1-p_ # e - - - o "
"i P ‘-.;E'ﬁ‘--_-..-.r —— times during grawth OF DEPQSITS.

T ey
September 9, 1913
o | Total Deposits
I-| F | $5,019.92
1I X June 8, 1947
g, Total Depaosits
3y e A - $8,475,652.05

TOTAL ASSETS NOW OVER 9 MILLION

Growth necessitated more cccommodations to our people in Buena Vista Township and neighboring
Communities by building

QUR BRAMCH OFFICE

AT LANDIS AVEMUE AND UNION ROAD

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF THE FIRST NATIONAL BAMK OF MINOTOLA

OFFICERS DIRECTORS
Michael Capizola, President Michae| Capizola
John B. Morello, Vice President John B. Morello
Rose P. Dondero, Cashier Daniel Pantaleo
Conie Gallo, Asst. Cashier George 1. Karibjanian
Angelo ). Capizola, Asst. Caoshier Conie Galla

& Branch Manoger Michael D. Copizola

Extend their heartiest congratuletions to the People of Buena Vista Township

ON THEIR ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY 1867-1967

The First National Bank of Minotela is proud to have had a part in the growth and progress of BUEMA VISTA
TOWNSHIP



BUENA VISTA TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE

CHARLES E. HALLIWELL
(Standing Left)

Charles E. Halliwell, currently serving his third vear
as Township Committeeman, is a former County Investi-
gatar for the Atlantic County Prosecutors Office and one
vear member of the Buena Regional School Board., Now
an investigator for the New Jersev Sales Tax Burcau,
Halliwell is u veteran U.S.M.C. Married, he lives in Col-
lings lakes with his wife, Claire, and mother Anna,
Halliwell is also o member of the Moose and the American
Legion.

FRED MUZZARELLI
{Standing Right)

A salesman for Levari Qil Company. Fred Muzzar
elli is a two year member of the Township Committee. He
served as Township Treasurer for eight years and is cur-
rently a member of the American Legion. Married, Muz-
zarelll resides with wife Cesira on East Oak Road,
Vineland and has a dauwghter. now Mrs. Linda Sikking.

MAYOR JOHN KROKOS
{Centered )

Mayor John Krokos. an eight year member of the
Fownship Committee, has served as mayor for six years
and currently holds office on the Planning Bouard, and
the Department of Health, A pasi president of the At-
lantic County Association of Township Officials and the
State Chicks Association, he also served as president of
the County Agricultural Board and chairman of the
Poultry Committee on that board. He was also a member
of the Farmers Home Administration and is presently a
member of the Milmay Velunteer Fire Company. A
poultry farmer by occupation, Mayor Krokos resides with
his wife, Grace, and son, John and has a married daughter,

Mrs. Judith Newell,

ALFRED ALIMENTI
(Seated left)

Presently serving his third term as Township Com-
mitteeman, Alfred Alimenti is also a member of the
Planning Board, member and past chairman of the Wel-
fare Board, and member of the Board of Health. He is
a member and former treasurer of the Richland Volunteer
Fire Company. A poultry farmer, Alimenti has two farms,
one located at the intersection of Oak and Union Roads
and the other in Richland. He s married and resides in
the East Vineland section of the 1ownship with his wife,
Amnita, and son. Ravmond.

HENRY LEVARI
{Seated Right)

A native of Richland. Henry Levari. Sr. has held
office as Township Committeeman since 1966, He is
presently serving his third term as 1 member of the Buena
Regional School Board. Levari was formerly an eight
vear member of the Atlantic County Bourd of Agriculture
and a four year member of the Atlantic County Soil Con-
servation Commission. He @5 a two year member of the
Fownship Planning Board. He lives in Richland with his
wife. Murguret and three children, Henry, Jr., 190 James,
15, and Judy. 11.



BEST WISHES FROM THE

Mayor and Council

OF THE

CITY OF VINELAND

MAYOR HEMRY A. GARTOMN, JR.

COUNCILMEN DEWEY POGUST, Sl SOLAZIO, PETER MAGUIRE,

LEWIS DeMARCO, T. SPEMCER SLAW

CONGRATULATIONS TO BUENA VISTA TOWNSHIP
FROM THE CITY OF MILLVILLE

Mayor-William E. Shaw

Council - Frank S. Hoffman, Saul J. Polkowitz

Paul R. Porreca, Steve Romanik



BUENA VISTA YESTERYEAR

STAGE COACH ROUTES

In the latter half of the eighteenth century,
when the stage coach route cut through the dense
woodlands from Philadelphia to Cape May to
bring this area its earliest form of distant travel,
there was only thickly wooded areas covered with
swamplands.

Two stops were established in this, an ideal
habitat for bears, wolves, panthers and wildeats,
but the land looked menacing toward civilization.
One was Campbell's Tavern, built in 17779 by
John Campbell. and the other Doughty’s Tavern
probably built around the same time.

Campbell’s Tavern, originally located at the
northwesterly portion of the Buena intersection
where roads [rom Millville, Bridgeton. Tuckahoe,
Mays Landing, Woodbury and Berlin converge,
was set up as a relay house for the stage lines on
Tuckahoe Road and Maule's Bridge Road, now
Wheat Road.

Here the drivers exchanged their tired teams
for fresh horses and the weary passengers had a
chance to rest from their long tiresome journey.

Like Campbell's Tavern, Doughty's Tavern,
located farther down Tuckahoe Road at its inter-
section with Millville Road, consisted of a saloon
and an inn and became the center of all social
activity as a community grew up around it.

Another stage route cut through the New-
tonville area. The road. known as Long-A-Com-
ing, started at the Egg Harbor River and ran
a short distance to Haddonfield. The route was
established along an old Indian trail.

BUENA

Propably the first settlement in the town-
ship, the Buena area was developed around the
old stage coach stop known as Campbell's Tavern.
The area was known as Campbella and later
Buena Vista. In 1932, however, the Vista portion
was dropped because there was another town in
the state with the same name,

Of the first settlers, the more prominant
residents were the Cake. Wray and Campbell
families.

The first store in the town, Cake’s General
Store was for many vears the only store for miles
and accommodated the post office as well.

PANCOAST MILLS

Settled around a pond. the area known as
Pancoast Mills was discovered by Ambrose Pan-
vouast in the seventeen ninety’s.

When Pancoast first came to the area, which

lies adjacent to Richland, he found it provided ex-
cellent resources for establishing a sawmill. With
this in mind, he procecded to dam up the stream
known as Deep Run to form the body of water
now called Pancoast Mills Pond.

With his source of power thus provided.
Pancoast built a sawmill which continued to
prosper for over a hundred years.

Knowing that only large logs would be
profitable to saw for lumber. Pancoast decided
to burn the smaller ones for charcoal. Thus he
established a charcoal business which brought
customers from as far as Philadelphia.

There were no railroads in the area at that
time so the charcoal was hauled to the far away
places by a six-mule team.

After a while a few more families took up
residence in the arca and a small settlement grew
up around the mill Through the years, however,
the settlement has never expanded more than a
couple of miles and has been confined predomin-
antly o decendants or associates of the Pancoast
family

About 1913, a new steam mill was built and
the other mill was used only occasionally for
several vears until a storm washed away its foun-
dation and it was never rebuilt

DOWNSTOWN
L.ate in the eightegnth century, Agquilla

Down purchased 3000 acres in the heart of the
forest.

Here he built a house and a barn of hewn
timber and settled his homestead. He made his
living by growing cranberries.

This was the beginning of Downstown, the

N

Pancoast Houve at Pancoast Mills — Probably the oldest
hause fn the rownzhip, The Pancoast Hoase dates back
tar the eighieenth century.



i DOUGHERTY BROTHERS

STEADY GROWTH . ..
MEANS OPPORTUNITY
FOR YOU:

Dougherty Brothers Company in Buena, monufactures gloss and plastic products for the pharma-
ceutical industry. Cur Company has been growing every year. This vear olone our sales are up 25%,
Ta meet the demaond for an increasing number of new products, the Company requires additional
skilled, industrious personnel. Qur facilities are clean and medern, and the Dougherty Brothers Com-
pany growth has creoted many new jobs resulting in increased earnings and excellant job security.

i DOUGHERTY BROTHERS

OFFERS:

. Federal and State Approved Troining Program,
. Health Insurance — Blue Cross and Blue Shield.
Steady 52 Week Employment.
8 Holiday Days — Progressive Vocation Plan.
. High Starting Rates.
. Eduentional Payment Plan.
. Clean Working Condifions.
Positions now  available:
Machinists — Teolmakers
Machine Mechanics
Plastic Malding — Injection and Blow
Gloss Operators
Machine Set-Up
Production Trainees

o Dh Ln e Gl Ry =

Let’'s Look ot a Few case histories of present employees:

#1, P.D. started in the machine !hﬂp in August, 1960, as a Maointenance He]pﬂ-r_ ngu}r he is a Machin-
ist-Mechanic earning a minimum of $50.00 more per week.

#2. DK. started in the Plastics Department five years ago as a Machine Helper. Advancing through
Machine Operator to a Set-Up Man, he is now earning $1.04 more in his basic hourly rate plus in-
crecsed earnings from overtime,

#3. JF. came with D.B. as o Glass Trainee in August, 1942, He ha: advanced te a Class Set-Up Man
and has increased his gross income more than $2500. annually. These histories thow that D.B. employ-
ees are progressing with o growing company,

If you are interested in tomorrow, see us today:

1 DOUGHERTY BROTHERS

Pine Avenue, Buena, New Jersey

“An Equal Opportunity Employer”



1873 — FIRST AUTOMOBILE, EAST VINELAND

small hamlet which grew up around the home-
stead.

CEDAR LAKE

Sometime around or before 1857. James
. Woodruff came from Philadelphia and settled
in what later became known as Cedar Lake.

Here he built a saw mill and dammed up a
smal body of water to make a lake.

E. B. Fuller was President of the Cedar Lake
Cranberry Company which was composed of ten
members and organized around the year 1860.
Alter draining the lake. the company planted
several cranberry bogs encompassing [00 acres
in all.

With plans to open the tract for settlement,
a charter was obtained but the project fell through
and nothing has ever developed since.

EAST VINELAND

Before Charles K. Landis purchased the
Vineland tract, several immigrants came from the
old country to settle their homesteads in what is
now the East Vineland section of Buena Vista
Township.

Of the more prominant names, the oldest
residents were the Armstrong. Laferty and Phifer
families,

Because there was no place from which to
purchase food or houschold supplics, these
pioneer residents had to be self sufficient. Fami-
lics such as these would grow what they could
and get the rest the best way they knew how. The
land was thick with woods and covered with
swampland so it required months of cumbersome

clearing o put the land in shape for planting a
CTOP.

For years no one was attracted to the deso-
late arga with the sole exception of one other
farmer who settled several miles away in a section
called New Italy. But with the settling of Vine-
land. other farmers came to the area and it be-
came established as a farming community.

By 1900. a small schoolhouse had already
been long cstablished. But, shortly thereafter a
new one took its place.

LANDISYILLE

In the 1860%s. not long after the Vineland
Railway was extended to connect with the New
Jersey Southern Railway, Charles K. Landis es-
tablished the small town which became known
as Landisville in his honor.

Hoping that the town would develop much
like Vineland. Landis had the land surveyed by
Marcus Fry.

A loeal resident, Domenic Martinelli help-
ed Landis plan the town and scll the plots.

The first residents were Mrs Chittendon. and
Mr. and Mrs. Ditman.

The brick building erected by Mrs. Chitten-
don became the heart of the town. Located here
was the post office. railroad station and the store.

Landisville grew very slowly until the turn
of the century when it began to prosper.

NEWTONVILLE

The area that comprises Newtonville was
known to exist as far back as 1879, The oldest
existing deed described the land as Weymouth
Farm and Agricultural Company.

Located on Sixth Road, the Wills Home-
stead was the first house to be erccted in the town.

A man named Carlyle who worked with
Charles K. Landis planned to develop the com-
munity along the same lines as Landis developed
Vineland, but the project never materialized and
the area today remains the small rural district it
WIS Vedars ago.,

MINOTOLA

The community of Jonas, now Minotola,
was founded in 1895 by George Jonas.

Jonas bought acres of ground locally and
established a sawmill with the intention of later
starting a glass factory from the same location.

The mill operated successfully. cutting lum-
ber which was used for building houses and, as
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originally intended, Jonas converted the mill into
a successful glass [actory. At that time the factory
turned out about $25,000 worth of manufactured
roods o vear.

As business continued to increase the Central
Railroad of New Jersey, the New Jersey Southern
Railroad and the Pennsylvania Railroad installed
tracks leading into the [actory.

A town sprung up around the factory so
Jonas opened a company store and the small town
of Jonas became a company town, revolving
around the glass factory.

The town was later renamed by his daughter
who called it Minotola after an Indian princess.

On 1902, strikes by the workers exposing
poor working conditions and child labor abuses
hurt the operation. then doing a $250,000 a year
husiness, Continuing strikes and a series of
changes in ownership followed and. by 1921, the
company was boarded up and all company owned
land sold for very low prices. The glass factory
never reopened.

After the factory, the town continued to
rrow slowly and is today a prosperous community
cncompassing several square miles.

MILMAY AND RICHLAND

The Yost and Miller families were the orig-
inal settlers in the Milmay area. Both families
arrived around the same time and set up home-
steads and small farms on the land. The com-
munity derived its name from its location — half-
wiay between Millville and Mays Landing.

Richland was founded and named by Ed-
ward Randolf Wood., a prominant Philadelphia
lawyer. He was one of the sons of Richard D.

Wood of Millville, from whom Charles K. Landis
purchased the Vineland tract.

Wood thought a lot of the arca and planned

to develope Richland much like Charles K, Landis
developed  Vineland.

NEW SCHOOL HOUSE IN MILMAY

WALDECK FARM IN MILMAY

Richland was originally called Daretown but
the name was changed n 1881 or 1882 because
another town in the state bore the same name.

Both Richland and Milmay remained dor-
mant for vears. It wasn't until the appearance of
the railroad lines through the area that they be-
ban to blossom.

The railways provided the links with the out-
side world that these small communities needed
in order to flourish.

Richland and Milmay were developed large-
ly through the promotional efforts of real estate
firms with large holdings in the areas.

Highly descriptive literature with glowing,
widly exaggerated statements was published by the
firms to draw people.

The real estate companies would bring in
people from Philadelphia and New York to large
land sales by paying the fares and providing free
lunches and other attractions as a come on.

Onee the spectators had been attracted to the
sales, a central location was selected from which
all land was sold.

A local resident, Mrs. Elizabeth McVaugh
of Milmay recalls how one company in Richland
set up a box in front of the Richland Hotel and
proceeded to give a vivid description of the good
points and many uses of cach parcel of land, often
swampland or densly wooded sections.

The Richland Improvement Company. in-
corporated in 1888, was largely instrumental in
developing this town. Farm land here was sold
at prices ranging from twenty to thirty dollars
an acre and town lots from fifty to one hundred
dollars for plots fifty by one hundred and fifty
feet. One quarter of the amount was required as
a down payment on the land.

Land in Milmay was sold for twenty to thirty
dollars an acre with a five dollar down payment
and the balance payable at one dollar a week per
acre.
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SUMMER HOME OF
REV. JOSEPH TAYLOR

RICHLAND AND MILMAY (con't)

With the problems of transportation and
communication solved, industry was less reluctant
to come into the communitics.

Now that a source of supplies was available,
a factory, a mill. 2 hotel grew up. And then a farm
was located on Waldeck Avenue as an experi-
mental project. The farm was to test the location
for growing tobacco and later after the tobacco
failed. licorice. Milmay began to thrive on the in-
flux of new people. Workers and managers were
brought in fro mthe South to manage the farm.
New buildings were erected. a land office, quarters
for the workers, a building to house the officers.
a tobacco barn and a cateteria which was also
used as a social hall.

Many new residents were attracted to th
area. The mansion of Rev. Joseph Taylor was
built on the corner of Mays Landing and Tuck-
ahoe Roads and later. after his wife died, the
Harriet Tavlor Baptist Church was erected across
the road in her honor.

The old one room school was no longer suf-
ficient to house all of the students, and a new two
room school was constructed in 1913 to take the
burden off the already overcrowded schoolhouse.

In Richland most of the land was owned by
Wood and Charles W. Jones but now other in-
dustries began to work their way into the small
town which previously had only the hotel, a rug
factory. built by Wood, a small store and possibly
a sawmill, The old rug factory burned down about
1911 but new businesses sprung up to take its
place, Several small stores and a clothing factory
now added to the commerce and now Richland
was also becoming sertled as the farming and
poultry community it is today.

NEW KUBAN

About 1950, a number of White Russians
came to the United States as displaced persons
after the end of World War I1. Here, Alex Corson
of Buena Vista Township negotiated with the
Township Committee for the purchase of land
through tax sales for these people to settle. The
locality which they settled was called New Kuban,

BUENA ACRES

In 1954 a housing development was started
in a section close to Newtonville. The develop-
ment. known as Buena Acres, consisted of ap-
proximately fifty dwellings. But despite plans for
a larger settlement. it remains today the same
size as originally started,

COLLINGS LAKES,
LAKE ANN AND PINE LAKES ESTATES

The areas which now comprise Collings
Lakes and Lake Ann are both part of the section
formerly known as Cedar Lake.

Aboutl 15 years ago, the Collings Lakes De-
velopment Company from Boston hought the sec-
tion known as the Collings Estate to build up by
selling lots. The arca. previously composed pri-
marily of cranberry bogs, now includes a willage
of over 600 homes.

The areas of Lake Ann and Pine Lakes
Estates were started in 1960 by the Atlantic City
Development Company of which Sol Fiume is
president. The company was set up as a land de-
velopment company and is still principally en-
gaged in developing the area by selling lots. Pine
Lakes Estates is today an establishment contain-
ing approximately thirty-five homes.

RUSSIAN ORTHODOX CHURCH
AT NEW KUBAN BUILT IN 1966



ConTinenTaL
GLasssLowine

industrial and scientific
glassware

RICHLAND

Reneral Shose

HARDING HIGHWAY RICHLAND

PET SUPPLIES

Plumbing Supplies
Sparting Goods

Housewares

GLIDDEN PAINTS

LANCASTER
PUMPS

691-6748




FIRE COMPANIES
EAST VINELAND NO. 1|

About 1925 the house owned by the Traverso family
was struck by a roaring fire. Neighboring farmers Dave
Raffo, Jack Corsiglia, and Paul Caorsiglia came with spray-
ers to help the Traverso family fight the flames.

Adter the flames subsided, the farmers decided they
should form a volunteer fire company to protect their
homes and families.

They organized with 33 members: Joseph Bernero,
Paul Corsiglia, Anthony Corsiglia, Anthony Scagnelli,
Joseph Canepa, Bart Luppi, John Molinelli, John Scag-
nelli, Gus Bernero, James Corsiglia, Frank Genovese,
Bernaro Maruffi, Charles Cianciannlio, Frank Bracco,
David Raffo, Charles Pagliughi, Emilio Molinelli, Frank
K. Pagliughi, Frank P. Pagliughi, Andrew Rovegno, John
Yost, Anthony Bylone, Luis Nardone, John Cassazza, Ir..
Louis Pagliughi, Charles Drew, Michael Paglinghi, James
Rovepno, Anthony Villa, Harry Hultz, Anthony Paglinghi,
and Joseph Scagnelli.

Joseph Scagnelli was the first chiel.

A Studebaker truck was their first piece of cquip-
ment.

The present fire chicl is Leo Raffo. Only 12 of the
original members are still living.

COLLINGS LAKES FIRE COMPANY

Established in February of 1964, the Collings Lakes
Fire Company consisted of 25 members, all of which are
still  living.

Their first picce of equipment was a 1941 Autocar.
The members are presently working out of their original
building located on Caing Mill Road, Newest equipment
includes an International truck.

Alexander Meloni serves as president and William
Stork i fire chief,

COLLINGS LAKES AMBULANCE
ASSOCIATION

Located at its original location on Beach Road, the
Collings Lakes Ambulance Association now has twenty
members. In 1958, when the organization was formed, it
consisted of only five members. The original members,
William Adams Sr., the first president, Alexander Flotio,
William Beamer, Florence MNagele and John Coulter are
all still living,

NEWTONVILLE

The Newtonville Volunteer Fire Company  was
started in 1932, In 1934 the company was incorporated
and chartered, listing as its members: Warren Huff,
Harold Jones, Al Foster, Wallace Chamberlain, Morton
Chamberlain, Earl Brown, and Jim Lehman.

The old firchall was located on Jackson Road, on
it two-acre plot of ground donated by Albert Foster, Sr.

In 1964 the name was changed to Buena Vista Dis-
irict No. 3 Volunteer Fire Department because the com-
pany now served an area encompassing ten square miles.
The company also moved to a 20 acre plot located on
Route 54 the same year.

The first piece of equipment was a 1923 four cylinder
Reo chemical pumper. Present cquipment included a
1953 3,000 gallon tanker with a portable pump. a 1959

650 gallon pumper and 1965 FMC John Beam 1000
pallon high pressure pumper.

OF the original membership, only two men are known
to be living, Warren Huff of Jackson Road, who now
serves as President, and Harold Jones of Eleventh Street,
an inactive member.

There are presently 25 members in the organization.

MILMAY

On April 13, 1943, the Milmay Volunteer Fire Com-
pany was incorporated with a membership of 24 men,
consisting of: Placido Bucca, Merigo Brunnozzi, Walter
Kupetz, Daniel Ross, Dante Romanini. John Krokos, Ed-
ward McVaugh, William Frank, Leno Grosst, Leo Brun-
nozzi, Edward Ballard, John Malano, Charles Yost,
Charles Krokos, Joseph Bordeaux, John Mahoney, John
Yost. Jacob Wherheit, Julivs De Rosza, John Maletesta,
Clement Peirotti, Joseph Bullock., Anthony Giacalone,
and Harry Bullock.

Of the selected officers, Edward MeVaugh was
named President, and Clement Peirotti, chicf.

Until the present building was constructed, the mem-
bers conducted their meetings and housed their equip-
ment in o parage owned by Michael Matwiow located
across the road from the presently existing structure on
Mays Landing Road.

The company now has a1 membership of 22 with
Henry Frank serving as fire chicf. Present equipment con-
sists of a 1940 Chevrolet pumper truck, a 1963 GMC
pump truck and a 1946 Chevrolet tank truck,

RICHLAND

On December 8, 1924, a proup of civic minded citi-
7ens, disturbed with the threar fire had imposed on their
community. organized o form the Richlind Volunteer
Fire Company No. | after a number of serious fires had
swept through and damaged or totally destroved several
dwellings in the town.

The charter members were: Joseph Romanini, Martin
8. Grace, Charles Allen. Sr., Charles Allen, Jr., George
Langer, Sr., JTohn Shear, William Frank, Paul Huber,
Joseph Petrini, Sr., Frank Pendola, Henry Amici, Frank
MacNeil, Albert Barsuglia, Peter Dalponte, Roy Downs,
I P. Spencer. Dave Macner, Joseph Carione, Eli Raim-
bault. Matthew Travaglia. Joseph Merighi. Frank Merighi
and Tancred Romanimi.

A two-wheel chemical wagon with iron wheels served
as the first fire equipment. The fire apparatus was towed
alterpately by trucks belonging to Tancred Romanini and
Henry Amici. It was stored in a garage behind the old
Richland Hotel.

The first fire house, built in 1925 mostly with the
help of the volunteer labor of the members, was located
on Main Avenue on a plot donated by Joseph Romanini.

The members began adding improved equipment in
1925 and continued to do so through the pursuing years,

FIRST RECORDED BIRTH

The first recorded birth in Buena Vista Township
was that of a child born to George and Mary Miller of
Buena Vista in 1874, The child’s name was George.
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ANGELO SPARAGMNA, SR.
ANGELO SPARAGNA, JR.

FRANCIS SPARAGNA
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EDUCATION IN
BUENA VISTA TOWNSHIP

In 1866, one year prior to the formation of
Buena Vista Township, the Buena Vista School
District was incorporated.

The oldest known schools in the district were
the Oak Road. East Vineland and Wheat Road
schools, none of which are standing today. All
three existed prior to 1900,

In 1911, a total of 22 bonds were sold
amounting to 57,000 for the construction of three
new schools at the existing locations, one at the
intersection of Oak Road and Lincoln Avenue.
one on East Landis Avenue and the other on
Wheat Road, The schools were identical, each a
two story school, containing one large classroom
on cach floor,

Fourtecen more bonds, valued at $7,000
were sold in 1915 for the construction of two
new schools in Milmay and Richland. The original
one room frame schools, constructed around 1900
became overcrowded by the influx of new resi-
dents to the towns cansed by the appearance of
the  railroads.

The five-room school which now stands re-
placed the old Richland School. which was located
on the corner of Main and Moody Avenues, The
first teacher at the original school was a man
named Gross,

In Milmay, the first school was located in a
ficld just off the Tuckahoe Road at its intersce-
tion with Mays Landing Road. The present three-
room school located on Millville Avenue was its
replacement.,

In 1916, forty bonds amounting to $20.000
were sold for the construction of the ninc-room
school at Landisville. now known as the William
B. Donini School.

The ten-room Minotola School was con-

structed in 1916.

A one-room frame building was constructed
in 1922 at Newtonville after the sale of $20.000
worth of bonds. The following year, the old
schoolhouse was sold for the sum of $129,

The Dr. 1. P. Cleary Junior High School,
consisting of nine classrooms, an auditorium and
4 gymnasium, was erccted in 1928 at a total cost
of $191,800. $355.904 was spent in 1958 for an
addition of eight more classrooms. a library and
a cafeteriz to the building,

In 1958. the Buena Vista Elementary School
was built. The school. a ten room structure, in-
cluding nine classrooms and a cafeteria cost
$296.220.

In the early part of the twentieth century
schools also existed at Downstown. Buena and
Folsom but Downstown and Buena Schools are
no longer beine used.

EAST VINELAND SCHOOL

GROWTH OF THE TOWNSHIP

The widely spread out area of Buena Vista
Township has grown from a recorded population
of 948 in 1870 to a population of 3915 listed in
1960,

In 1905 Buena Vista Township reported a
population of 1646 which increased to 2723 by
1910 despite the loss of 232 residents with the
incorporation of Folsom Borough in 1906.

A greater logs was felt in 1949, however,
when Buena Borough was set off from the town-
ship. taking with it 2640 residents as shown in
the 1950 census and reducing the township pop-
ulation to 2106.

The present population of Buena Vista
Township is 4650,

POSTAL SERVICES

Our postal Tacilities were established as follows:

aepl, 25, IB7I Landisville Elijah Winston

Oct. 20, 1884 Richlund Williwm K. Herbert
June 5. 1839 Buena Richard (. Cake
Aug. 7, 1897 Minotoky John H. Sims

Aug. 21, 1897 Milmay Marton T, Sylvester

FFeb, B 1904 Mewtonville Nettie Neucher

BUENA REGIOMAL SCHOOL BOARD

Lewis Lolli, president. James Vagsallo, Jr., vice president,
Patrick Di Domenico, superintendent, John Milanesi, sec-
retary, Michacl D). Capizola. solicitor.

Board Members George Zorzi, Frank Romano, John
1. Zucal. Henry Levari, Albert J. Norton, Robert Frank.
Adalph ). Zucal



COMFLIMEMN 15 OF

KIMBLE - VINELAND PLANT
OF

OWENS-ILLINOIS, INC.
MAKER OF:
® LABORATORY GLASSWARE
® SCIENTIFIC GLASSWARE
® PHARMACEUTICAL GLASSWARE
® GLASS TUBING AND ROD

® KIMAX TEMPERED “GLASS PIPE”

® KIMAX TEMPERED “DRAINLINE

® ELECTRONIC COMPONENTS

CAPIZOLA AGENCY INC.
CENTRAL AVENUE MINOTOLA, N. J.
COMPLETE INSURANCE SERVICE

Faithful Service for 80 Years — 1907-1967

Capizala Ageney Ilne. was started in Buena Vista OFFICERS
Township in 1907 by Michoel Copizole ond incor-

Daniel Pontaleo, President
porated in 1935,

Michael Capizole, Jr., Vice Pres.
Michael Capizola, Secy.-Treas.
Irene H. Copizole, Secretary

For full protection you need more than a POLICY — You need o GOOD
AGENT. A Good Agent represents Good Companies. We are proud to represent:

Excelsior Insurance Ce.

Home Insurance Co,

Haortford Insurance Group

Moter Club of America Companies

Mewark |msuronce Co.

Frovidence Washington Insurance Co.
United States Fire Ins. Co.

. 5. Fidu“f}.r & Guaranty Cao.



WEST JERSEY STATION AT BUENA

RAILROADS

The communitics of Milmay, Newtonville
and Pancoast were settled along the Atlantic City
Railroad. A subsidiary of the Pennsylvania Rail-
road, the West Jersey and Scashore Line ran
through Minotola and Buena and crossed over
the Atlantic City Railroad at Richland. Landis-
ville was located along the Central Railroad of
New Jersey,

The railroad was the most popular form of
transportation because it was fast. comfortable
and convenient,

During its prime. however, the railroad
served as more than merely a source of transpor-
tation. Traing were the mainstay of communica-
tion. The L. §. Mail was carried to each location
via the rail. Mail clerks emploved by the govern-
ment were placed at the stations to handle all in-
coming and outgoing mail. The post offices. tele-
graph stations and some of the carliest telephones
were located within the station houses at the time.

The trains were, moreover, the center of
small activity, In those days, local residents went
to the post office several times a day. Here they
wotld await the arival of the train to get the mail
and to see who was coming in on the trains.

Aside from the local taverns, there were no
cstablished places of entertainment then, so the
excitement caused by the train arrivals brought
the communities their main source of social ac-
tivity,

Besides bringing in visitors to the area, the
railroads also brought in a good deal of business
o the small towns, Workers were brought in from
other areas to work the mills and farms and goods
were transported out to other locations through-
out the country. A source of supplics was now
readily available. And real estate firms became
mnterested in the areas and brought in prospective
buyers to attend land sales.

The increased activity in the small towns
may be attributed to the advanced opportunities
of communication and transportation afforded by
the appearance of the rails,

As the automobile became more the rage.
however. business on the railroads began to
dwindle. It dwindled so in this area that in 1933,
the Pennsylvania Railroad, parent company of
the West Jersey Seashore Line and the Reading
Railroad. parent company of the Atlantic City
Railroad, merged to form the Pennsylvania Read-
ing Seashore Line to help meet the rising expenses
of the stations by cuttings on maintenance and
employment. and of course. service.

After the merger, service on the West Jersey
Railroad was stopped completely and tracks and
station houses were removed by 1950,

The station houses and shelters on the At-
lantic City Railroad were removed in later years
but trains continue their regular runs through
the township even today. The last station, located
in Richland, was removed only recently, within
the last three or four years.

RICHLAND. FIRE DEPARTMENT YESTERYEAR



Committeeman Charles E.
Halliwell

Compliments of

GUARANTEE BANK & TRUST
COMPANY

ATLANTIC CITY

AUTOMOBILE FINANCE DEPT.

Richland, N. 1. 691-7202

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corp.

COMGRATULATIONS ON BUENA VISTA
TOWNSHIP'S 100th ANNIVERSARY

FROM

MAYOR LOUIS FERRUCCI

BUENMA BOROUGH

BEST WISHES FROM THE

Mayor and Council

@F THE

Town of Hammonton



WOOD ESTATE

RED OQAKS

Not many South Jersey residents know of
the existance of “Red QOaks.” or of its interesting
background.

The story of the old seminary came to light
in 1932 after the reading of the will of Edward
Randolph Wood, the Philadelphia lawyer who
founded Richland. when it was discovered that
the 25-acre tract was to go to Rutgers University
upon the death of Mrs. Wood,

Located amid a grove of tall trees on Cedar
Avenue, Richland, the large three-story structure
was originally started as a seminary in 1886, but
when few pupils were attracted to the desolate
spot, it was converted by Wood into a summer
home after a brief. unsuccessful attempt as an
educational institution,

The mansion was made principally of stong
brought from the Trenton guarry.

When originally built, it was thought that
the seminary would grow so rapidly that an addi-
tion would be necessary. Therefore, three sides
of the building were made of stone and the fourth
was temporarily finished with wood siding to
allow for expansion. The wood siding had re-
mained in place until recently when it was
veneer in brick.

According to the terms of Wood's will, the
estate was to be used as a residential, social and
educational center or home for the state univer-
sity The will allowed Mrs Wood the option of
selling the property but the money was to go to
Rutgers upon her death Later, however, a court
ruled the bequest invalid since an addition to the
will gave the widow the power to break the trust,

Edward was one of the four sons of Richard
D. Wood of Millville, from whom Charles K.
Landis bought the tract which later became Vine-
land Landis Township.

The mansion is now being used as a faculty
house for the priests residing at St. Augustine’s
Preparatory School.

FRIENDSHIP CHURCH

Undoubtedly the first church in the town-
ship. The Friendship Methodist Episcopal Con-
gregation was organized by Aguilla Down and
Ambrose Pancoast in 1794, The congregation
composed of woodsmen, loggers, and charcoal
makers, had worship service in a building made
of hewn oak timber. which also doubled as a
school.

The church building which stands today,
was erected in 1808 near the site of the original
structure. It is located at the intersection on Wey-
mouth and Friendship roads near Landisville. The
fand was presented to the congregation by it's
original owners for the sum of $1.00.

Although the church has been transferred
from one circuit to another, through the years,
services have been held regularly.

The congregation probably never consist-
ing of more than forty, was first placed on the
Gloucester Circuit. Rev. Richard Sneath was the
first circuit riding preacher there.

John Smith. Joel Stewart, William Ackley,
John  Veal, Jr. George Smith. and Thomas
Champion were listed as members of the board of
trustess.

Electricity was not installed in the church
until 1955,

FRIEMDSHIP CHURCH
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ST. AUGUSTINE'S PREP. SCHOOL

township

o

WURE,

Towlriod 7 COLRTY

{0AD BUENA VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



CHARLES BYLONE MIKE DEBBI
GENERAL CHAIRMAN ASSISTANT CHAIRMAN

JOHN MILANESI CHARLES E. HALLIWELL
SECRETARY - TREASURER PUBLICITY CHAIRMAN




COMGRATULATIONS TO BUENA VISTA
TOWMNSHIP QN THEIR 100th ANNIVERSARY

FROM

JERRY’S BODY SHOP
Specializing in Collision Repairs
HARDING HIGHWAY

BUENA, M. 1.

691-7T822

COMPLIMENTS OF

AUSTIN T. HILL INC.

WILMAD GLASS CO., INC.

Precision Scientific Glossware

U. 5. Route 40 and Oak Road

BUENA, M. J.

DERR’S FLYING “A” SERVICE

Chuck & lrene Derr

Repairs — Wheel Balancing — Towing

Quality Used Cars

BUENA, N. J.

Day Phone 692-3208 Might Phone 692-7842



T T
7 ‘“ﬁmr@%\ CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE

BEN PETRINI MRS. ELSIE PECK
PARADE CHAIRMAN ART SHOW DIRECTOR

l »
GUS RUSER ED JENNINGS
BARBECUE CHAIRMAN BEAUTY CONTEST CHAIRMAN

R

JOSEPH ZANNI MRS. HELEN DUNN
CHAIRMAN BROTHERS OF THE RRIISH FLIA TDRL AR CORPFERIRNTI AT DeT 6 o



A & T PLUMBING-HEATING
COOLING

HARQOLD AYARS FRANK TRIPOLI

Phone 825-7631 Phone 692-5805

Weddings - Banquets Phone 692-8358

Parties - Meetings 652-9738

BUENA TAVERN

FINE ITALIAN CUISINE

Complete Catering Service

Capacity for 500 People

HARDING HWY BUENA, N. J.

POINTS INN
Sandwiches & Package Goods

Where Route 557 Crosses Route 540
EAST VINELAND, M. 1.

1609 692-9885

Pete & Virginia Villa

UNITED POULTRY
PROCESSING PLANT, INC.

EVISCERATED POULTRY

Government Inspected Plant Na, 137

Phone 691-3204 Mail Address

Might 625-2774 RD 1, Vineland, N. J.
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DeROSA BROS.

GEMNERAL COMTRACTORS

MILMAY, N. J.

COMPLIMENTS OF

BELLCO GLASS INC.

UDO ROAD VIMELAND, N. J,

I

COMPLIMENTS OF

SAVOY RESTAURANT &
BAR

COMPLIMENTS OF

COLONIAL PAINTING &
DECORATING SERVICE
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KENNETH LEVARI

EGG HAULING

VINELAND, N, 1,

COMPLIMENTS OF

MURRAY SILVERMAN

BELMOR FARMS

FOSTER’'S GIFT SHOP

A VARIETY OF GIFTS

RICHLAMND, N. 1, 491-1313

COMPLIMENTS OF

LANDISVILLE LAUNDERETTE

LAMDISVILLE, M. 1.

COMPLIMENTS OF

AURA BADGE CO.

RICHLAND MANUFACTURING

COMPANY

RICHLAND, M. J.

COMPLIMENTS OF

DeMARCHI PRINTING CO.

COMPLIMENTS OF

PEDRONI FUEL CO.
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Township Commuitiee

John Krokos. Chairman
Alfred Alimenti

Charles E. Halliwell
Fernando (Fred) Muzzarelli

P
‘Henry L.
Township Clerk

Charles C. Bylone

Solicitor
Robert N. McAllister Jr.

Aunditor

Thomas J. Brown

Engineer
John Adams

Treasurer
Archie F. Mazzoli

Road Supervisor
Michael Debbi

Building Inspector
Henry T. Frank

Tax Collector
Peter Micheletti

Tax Assessor

Cosmo Leone

Municipal Cenrd

Marvin N. Rimm
—Magistrate

Carl Frank—Court Clerk

Barbara McVaugh
—Violations Clerk

Constables

Robert Brown
William Danicls

Civil Defense

Henry Frank, Deputy Director

BUENA VISTA TOWNSHIP

1967

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS

Department of Health

Dr. Max Gross, Health Oficer
John Krokos, Chairman
Alfred Alimenti

Charles E. Halliwell

Fremando Muzzarelli

Henry Levari

Charles Bylone, Sec.

Plumbing Inspector

Joseph Martinelli

Board Of Examiners

Joseph  Martinelli
Jack Quinlan
Paul Ambrose

Registrar of Vital Statistics

Elizabeth Barsughia, Registrar
John Milanesi. Deputy Registrar

Memtbers of Local Assistance Board

Charles E. Halliwell, Chairman
Delia A. Foster, Scc.

Nicholas Barbarotto

Benedict Petrini

Robert A. Small

Director of Welfare
Paul Sanguinetti

Doy Warden
Lincoln  Mazzoli

PLANNING BOARD

John Quigley, Chairman
Alex Pekarsky

Wilder Hines

John Woschenko

John Krokos

Alfred Alimenti

Henry T. Frank

Charles Bylone, Sec.
Ruston Ridgway, Solicitor

RECREATIONAL COMMITTEE

Sam Pustizzi, Chairman
Henry Mazzoni

Julius De Rosa, Treas.
John W. Quigley, Scc.
Anthony J. Latronica
Phil Leone

John Zucal

Henry T. Frank



JOSEPH PUSTIZZI

CASE—
Construction & Farm Equipment — Backhoes — Loaders
Crawlers — Irrigation Supplies — Pumps — Power Units
David Brown Farm Tractors

HARDING HIGHWAY & BREWSTER RD. 6916468

VINELAMD, M. 1

COMPLIMENTS OF

MILLER GREENHOUSES, INC.

HARDIMNG HIGHWAY RICHLAND, M. 1,

A. COOK & SON, INC.

HARDWARE — PAINT — LUMBER — MILLWORK

LAMNDISVILLE, M. 1. G692-B4468

RICHLAND GRAIN CO.

RICHLAND, M. 1

DAN JOHNSON TRACTOR CO.

John Deere Industrial Equipment

U.5. ROUTE 40 BUEMA, M. 1 692.7304

MIKE'S BAR

CEDAR & HARDING HWY RICHAMD, M, J.

Phone &92-9720

COMPUMENTS OF

C. A. GIOVINAZZ] & SONS

MICHAEL SANTAGATA

COLD CUTS & GROCERIES

LANDISVILLE, M. J. PHOME &92-838&



CENTENNIAL BELLES

HOMEY BEARS
CHAIRMAN — SHIRLEY FRAME
FHelen Dunn, Homne Ross, Weromico n Rarbara  Milburn,  Mefgie
Framk, Barbara Mevough, taoron Corty, Elaine Keener, Dorothy Fronk.
Flarence  Krokas, Meary Ak, Elsic Pock, Philamemia Pencals, Flarenes
2liy Ambrgse, Mortba Frank, Grace Ko Evelyn  Pancarni,
Ficrrosante, Edna Wolkirs, Lois Gieratt, Tilly Grossi Luecy Grossi
Morlr Grossi, Wislot Miles, Carelime tuller, Reso Piersrti, Dolly Pietrosonte,
Margio Maruffs, Betty De Rose, Flarenge Pieeatli, Maortha Maozzeo, Nino
Lefli, Theresn Fierotti, Dorothea Benson, Sondea  Lynn Fronk, Darlens
Gale Framk, Caralyn Peck, Theresa Coia, Sharon Ruggen, Sendes Malinedli,
Renee tholines

CROWETTES
CHAIRMAMN MARY MUCCID (2
Helene  Peruging,  Lillian  Pebriri,  Margaret  Peteini, June  Connelly,  Gail
Rattie, Pearl Mofte, Hann Romaning, Dwne Pelikan, Veena Zucal, Rite
i h_ rmate, Therana Micl ci, Morma Puaano
. Pauline Armata, WVivign Reiseni, I, Huber, Ethef
sie Leandri, Moncy Gicconm, Arlene W'I'lll‘r\-w.
n Mon llo, Petlucei, MAa
liary Conctaiiia, Huinozzi, Grace Mc"\cln
Patroin srmoto, Helen &f»luw k',' Rase LD“I. Rose Burshtem, Lucy
Lelliane Centi, Maria Bucel, Phil Pendola, Gloria #adden, ' fean Patrini,
Dagres Latir, sarian Colionts, ond Rilly Calsante.

FRISI!‘I’ BEARS

HATRMAMN — CLARA FRANE
Dolarn Lolli, Ceralyn Rortuzzi, Kathleen  Fronk, Linda and  Wands
Miller, lanet Motwiow, Dolores Pokarny, Borbara Strothors:

COMPLIMENTS OF

COLONIAL PAINTING &
DECORATING SERVICE

RIO RITA

BAR & RESTAURANT

SERVING YOU SINCE 1930

RT. 40 — RICHLAND

JOSEPH, RITA and TONY MERIGHI, Propriet



BUDGET HOMES, INC.

ROUTE 40 BOX 178 RICHLAMD, M. L

Phone (609) 692-3200

COMPLIMENTS OF

POLMONARI'S BAKERY

THE LIGUORIAN

Fashion Boulique for Women

[609) &91-2060 HARDING HWY RICHLAND

J. F. LIGUORI & COMPANY

MFG. OF SPORTSWEAR & ROEES

(60%) 691-5821 HARDING HWY RICHLAND, M. ).

MAINIERO'S LIQUOR STORE

Cald Beer — Wines — Liquar

WHEAT ROAD 692-4319

IMPERIAL BUSINESS & OFFICE
EQUIPMENT

414 WALMUT ROAD VINELAND, M. J.
Sante L. Marcucei, Owner 6924109

Victor Business Machines Adding Machines

Printing Calculators Cash Registers

THE CUSTOM SHOP

High Fashion Ladies Apparél — Daytime & Evening

1881 SOUTH DELSEA DRIVE VINELAND, M. 1

Phone &92.7259

GEORGE F. WALSH
ADVERTISING AGENCY

HARDING HIGHWAY LAMNDISVILLE, M. J.

Phone &91-7755



FIVE FOINTS DOES

CHAIRMAN — LOUISE RAINMEAR

Ewelyn Brunotta, Vieginia illa, Lilin De Mowvells, locqueeline Merighi, Rose
Marie lennings, Jamce Ville, Angie Villa, Mory Mocho, Patty Villa, Elaine
Barsuglia, Smne Deolo, Maorion Villa, loonne Fotte, Botty  Masubli, Lor-
ot Wyeke!l, Roweann Willa, Phyllis  Kendall, Thalneda  wWilwar, Elsie
Gueler, Patricio Tucal, Fleonor Coia, Fdith B Bourgesis

HARDING BELLES

CHATRMARN — 1WA ZAMMNI .

Mary HRuggeri, Loroine Rolph. Pouline Softisting, Eva Zanni, Madie Dovle,
Maney Ritter, Alice Roscone, Dors Abule, Pearl Bonancinf, fockee Lieki,
gmc Badaracea,  Mary. Fronk, Rony Frank, Mary Ann Trepoll,  Jottie
Carprng.

BUEMA BELLES

tharie Caitton, Kothy Coraluzzea, Lyada Tommora, Penise Meonz, Vera
Barulfi Lucille Ablsate, Paulo McClernen, Sondro Panzino, Barbara Gaor-
della, Groge Ane DiDamenico, Bermice Shiave, Kathy Kirchner, Ann Vaol-
’r?‘.lr.‘llu. Resa Marie Brsoguine, Jomice Caontani, Sharan Carocca, Sunday
amanini,

FI¥E POINTS RAIDIRS
Karen: Bylone lonice Willo, Pafricia Wella, Charlene Derr, Cond: Derr,
lami Mnm Yuoanme Ralacky Bachoen Bittee

FRANK BROS.

MASON CONTRACTORS

MILMAY, M. 1. 691-5715 &91-3504

Erectors for Childer’s Manufocturers

ANDREW KEREKES

COMPLETE AUTO REPAIRING

TUCKAHOE & MILLVILLE AVE.

MILMAY

CALL AT

HENRY'S

BUENA VILLAGE STORE

HARDING HIGHWAY BUENA

HARDING BAR

HARD SHELL CRABS — CRABS

DELICIOUS FOOD — DRINKS

ROUTE 40 BUENA, N, J,

Joe and Pauline Battistini, Props.



COMPLIMENTS OF

DeBELLO BROS.

VINELAMD, M. L

GERALD A. BARRETT, INC.

CAPE MAY COURT HOUSE & HAMMONTOM, N, .

ROAD PAVING

SOUTH JERSEY CAMPER SALES

WALDECK AVE. MILMAY, M. L 6927227

Ruszell ond Dot Cunningham

DOT & LOU’S SUPPER CLUB

Specializing in Halion and Americon Foods

BREWSTER ROAD & HARDING HIGHWAY

51 5 & H GREEM 3TAMP: FREE WITH LUE &

OIL CHANGE AT

KARL’S SUNOCO SERVICE

ROUTE 54 BUEMNA

MARTIN K. HOAG
NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO.

Business & Personal Insurance Planning

BERRIE'S LIQUORS

RICHLAND, M. L PHOME &91-7105

Office 691-7070 Residence 6%2-13%98

VINELAND TIRE CO.
TIRES — BATTERIES — RECAPS
“Complete Tire Service”

AL MELIMI — UMNIROYAL TIRE SALES



CENTENNIAL BELLES

EDWIN JENNINGS

Bulldazing — Earth Maving — Street Censiruction

Land Clearing — Top Soil — Fill — Gravel

BOX 144 BUENA, M. J. &91-5928

CRANBERRY BELLES

CHLA | RA AN MRS ELIZABETH EHRKE

Laura Taylor, Ruth Lounsbersy, Mary Borashusky, lettie  Scorpime,  Sis LAND!SVILLE ESSO SERVICENTER
Keady, Joan Ebrke, foon Preston, Joon Preston, mda Proston,  Susan

Prestos, [iang Keedy, Maorgaret Chomberlain, Gladys Pow, Fileen Muorphy,

Virginig Slazer, Mergaret ann Blazer, Maron Abrehamseen, Cosalyn Popo

Tires — Baftertes — Accessaries — Lubrication — Minar Repairs

Anthony Maure, Prop.

FHOME 692-4933

HORNSBY-VIOLA AGENCY

Generol Inswrance

BROTHERS OF THE BRUSH

Juseph A Viola, Ir.

WHEAT ROAD MINOTOLA 4928319

RICKY'S SHELL SERVICE

Raood Service — Repairs

BEARDED BEA Ricky Coroluzze

IHAIRMAN— JDHN KUPETZ
Erank Benson, Kend Eeener, Jock. Richgsdson, Bl Frank, Gob Fronk, Ken
Erank, 'er Erank, : Rﬁborr Carty, Churl-eﬂ?n]thm;'iy Marakewitz, Lea
F-uon- ne l-'(‘ns.r‘. arry Bullock, Ed Birch, lohn Plorotti, Walter Peck, Abd
Albert "DeRosa, John  Pietrosante, Peter Grossi, HBob o Menteleono, Gene HARDING HIGHWAY k CISYILLE
Wial, dabe Treantos, Horeey ar., Edwin Townsond, Salyatore Rosa,
Jahn Howa, P, wmlc-,- irdile, Rothgel, Cloude Mpher, John Dunn,
Richard  Marutfi, Venn, Ben Petrini, Metle Iving, Lea Coslop, Red Phone &§92-1750
Miles, Fred M.|r_~...m Mhichoel Marwiow, [dward Mevaugh, Ernie DeRoso,
dwiard. Frrcksen, Frenchy Jr., Anthony  Brunoxzi, Glen
ard, \-\.-|||.nm E. Steother, Lavis #, Durend, Jr., John Krokos, Harvey
Rass, fr. Daniel Rews, Cod B Frank, Roberf Scrivarn, Charies . Bylane,
Faul Ambmsl: Martin B, Messock, Frank Smolka, foke Perdolo, Dominick
N, Mesmsiana, Rocco Cesano, Jrrr',' H.Inrlﬁ«: Art Miles, Charfes Pokomy,
Clintan  Kelly, Joseok Kuperz, Fred Hines.




SBERTOLI'S NEWS AGENCY
Hellmark Cards and Gi#ft Shop

CENTRAL AVE. MINOTOLA, M. J.

CHARLES MOLINELLI, INC.

Buyers and Shippers of Fruit and Produce — General Hauling

E. LAMNDIS AVE. VINELAMND

&F2-7297 692.7299 471-8115

TANK'S BAR

Toncred and Hannoh Romanini

HARDING HWY RICHLAND

Phone &91-6732 4929787

COMPLIMENTS OF

RICHLAND GREENHOUSES

G. Serrian 691-1312

KUPETZ'S BAR

Where Greal Fellows Getl Together
Cold Beer — Sondwiches — Packoge Goods

CUMBERLAND & TUCKAHOE ROADS MILMAY

Phone 476-2194

CHARLES ZUCAL

Licensed Electricel Contractor

&91-6265 VINELAND, N. L

BIG OAK WILD ANIMAL FARM

More Fun Than A Zoo

ROUTE 40 BUEMA

FIVE POINTS SUNOCO SERVICE
STATION

Cald Cuts — Groceries — Nofions

MNancy Santini, Prop.

EAST WINELAMD, M. ) 691-2735



BLUEBEARDS
Angels Patuesi, Bob Pomtoralli, Lorry Collin, Gene Cortopassi, Billy Burrs,
Latry Muzzareili, Fred Maolter, Jerry Morondins, James Costioio, Bob Mesi,
Ran Dderrxmlco Mike Pomzino, m Souro, Ulyses Scarcella, Donny Di-
Domenice, A, Comerone, Lou Vanning, laohe MoGrow, Felix Panice, Danny
DiDamenics, Ir., Royee Wonnome, Frank Lillia, lames Farniccia, Tommy
Clark, Marly Gallagher, Charles Buck, Clarence ‘Gatti, Llowd Marrs, |imemy
Blogl, Stewe Possetti, 5ol Kurg, Sonny Coppellucs, Harry  Peasl, Frank
Fiore, Lena Satiri, Alex Popa, loseph Romanmini, Steve Ricei, lermy Brug
rake, Kc:w;n Wance Leham, Charles Maoronding, John Deklerk, Ed Bar-
li, Som Loguardin, Ruty wignegna, Tem Southwarto, Leonard Armato,
Augu- Marighi, Dowg Mills, Tino Cione, Richarl Baoiloy, Jim  Alexander,
lghn Bauman, Tom  Moritz, Willy Favrette, Bill Saoke, Rebert Carroll]
L Erke, Clowde ¥olde, Bermard Mailiel, Elwesd Hoss.

FIVE POINTS BUCKS

Pater Villa, Iohn willg, Chorles  De Movells, Lowis De Mafje, Richard
Soracca, Daniel Yoder, Mownce  Barsuglio, Dennrd Bourgeois, Edwin Jen.
nings fr, lohn Fugal, Arthur Roinear, Tom Merighi, Corl Foate, Henry
Coig, Jr, Don Diolg, Lee Rolfe, Moo Brumetto, Frank Pogliughi, Joseph
Mnnﬂmm Lais Rapetr- Harry Ermstwy, Rebiert Hemsel, Bill Doniels, John
Conida, Lctr',- Caia, R Caia, Ben Maolored, Robert  Poglioghi, Konneth
Lovaei, Canny  Dengwellis, ¢ Budelmann, Lows Barsi, Fronk  Maraffi,
Congld W',-moil' Jr., Jomes Wilson, Thomeos Lewis, Leanard De Stefono,
Jahn Rccpp draw Lawarri, Phl'lllp Armata, er\« Kendell, Sam  Givler,
Angeio n--ulu [.eoran-w Hughes,

CROWS

Ed Perugini, Sal Ferriora, Paul Calloce, Carla Mr-ngh. Tank Rarmonini,
Chores Maelkie, Pote Mattei, Tony R . Los_Huber, Tine Mattei, Gene
Petersan, Tina ~ Poncari, La:ru ¥ acha Rab t‘onMI:y, Jeseph Lucchiese,
am Brunazei Ed Rizzo, John Eelikan, Sr, Clit Hoger, Joe Pefrini, Melio
Petugim, Frapnk Curumcrn Sal MJrcm 'I'on-,- Merahi, Fugéne  Pomersy,
Low Horaning, Jome: Cas glin, Russ Clark, Fronk Shakespear, Les Petrini,
wWalt Burhting James Lcnndnr Ben Petrini, Roy Couller, Wealt Huber, Tom
Pecugini, Pete Levari, Ir, Charles lohnson, Vinge Prizinzang, Jr., Harry
Whitrey, Jake Pendola, Wirgil Famico, Pete Micheletti, Les Armato, Art
Blackwell, Louis Lall, Migk Gigonia, Sob Pesugiei, fohn Fessani, Pete
Mattie, Sr., lack Mackilup, Buddy Roulf, Pet Denver, Phil Marris, Geaorgr
. Alew Prkarski, Com Mosiong, Dorm Sours, Losis Rizzo, Bobond
Ncrs-:m_ Donold  Miller, Horold Sheper, Pete Prani, Jobno Petrini, Archac
Mazzoli, Mells Soter, lohn Buccs, Les Armate, Joe Madden, Matt Tre-
wagha, Tam Colosanto,

o

BATTELINI'S GARAGE

HARDIMG HWY RT 40 LANDISVILLE, N. J.

Phone &691-3025 Haome &%1-3012

ROBERT'S SHELL CO.

Rebart Pagliughi, Prop.

Distributers of FEDERAL, REMINGTOM and PETERS
SHELLS, TARGETS and RELOADING SUPPLIES

UMION ROAD & LAMNDIS AVE. EAST VINELAND, N. J.

LOMBARDO’S LIQUOR &
GROCERY STORE

Package Goads — Delicatessen

CENTRAL & ARCTIC AVES. MINOTOLA, M. L

Phone &92-4357

NORTON’'S MINK RANCH

Puring Chows — Fresh Frozen Meaofs
For Your Dog's Welfare

HARDING HWY BUEMA, M. 1 &F1-6596




BUENA VISTA MOTEL

Hi-Fi — TV — Air Conditioned — Electric Haat

Phone in Eoch Room — Swimming Pool
Owned and Managed by Helen and Harry Keizman
RT. 40 & RT. 54 BUEMA, M. 1.

Phone (409 &91-1400

RICHLAND GLASS CO., INC.

Precision Glass Products

Electronic & Industrial Glassware

TUCKAHOE ROAD RICHLAND, M. J.

Phone &91-1697

VINELAND FOOD CANNING.
CORP.

HARDING HIGHWAY BUEMA, N, 1.

F. O. BOX 355 Phone 691-2258

GARDEN STATE CLEANERS

John Asselta, Prop 692-8209

SUMMER AVE. MINGTOLA, M. 1

SOUTH JERSEY OVERHEAD
DOOR CO., INC.

Overhaad, Fire, Folding and Steel Rolling Doors — Aufomefic

Door Openers — Aluminum Products

S0OUTH DELSEA DRIVE VINELAND, M. 1
Phone (609) &92-2840

BRUCE H. GARLOCK

General Insurance

207 LANDIS AVE. YIMNELAND

JO-ANN’S DRIVE IN

ROUTE 40 (between Bueno & Richland)

BUENA, N, J, &91-4410

CARLO’S ESSO SERVICENTER

HARDING HIGHWAY RICHLAND, M, 1.

Phone 491-5825



BEARDED EEAVERS

CHAIRMAMN —

G Ruser, Horold  Ayers, Joc Zonen, Anthony Zanni, Jehn Smanatts,
Carl Messini, lames Costelio, Edward Brunini, Joe Smanictto, Frade M-
gon, Jomes Hanon, Jim Collier, Al Popa, Bob Pegalotti, Rey Colter, Abe
tenighi, Frank Trpoli, Oove  Lecombe, Ben  Menaics, Dowe Coameraola,
ahn Borononi, Chuck Derr, Joo Bathahng, Bill Gemer, Deanis Morton, Jshn
Ritter, Roy Tomburro, Anthory  Seo v Tip Carimi, Walt Slysosceyvk,
Jap Raoscone, foco locoks, Bob Armani Frad Hurban, George Rugoger,
Bick Coraluzzo, Rick Cofbe, Lows Borsuglio, Dom Mosteongeln, Ronald
Bycllicki, Albort Trionfa, James Cosliglio, Joseph Perugini, Fronk Bono-
omni, Larry Longo, Bosll Gughotra, Edward Miller, Leslic Huber,  Raymand
fnuffing, Philip Leone, Herb Bylono, Howard Bylono Leuis Porugini, Slbert
Lucigne, Stewn Gallis, Miocris Copriotti, Leonard Dolon, Lyle  Aberle,
Jorry. Tripali, Teen Fuore, Frank Corini, Leon Palmonon, Robert Towlor,
Al Trignig, Leeoy Weld, Armonde Piopi

MISS BUENA VISTA TOWNSHIP:
Sandee Malinelli, Maryve Jan Hense

THANK YOU

W wish to thank the many people who have supplicd
information and pictures (o make this publication possible,
We would ulso like to thank anyone who has helped to
make this centennial o jovous and memorable occision.

RUDY’'S GARAGE

Specializing in Diesel Engines — Truck and
Indusirial and Marine Engines
Machine Shop Service

Rudy Neiss 691-6935

HARDING HwY LAMDISVILLE, M. J.

CONGRATULATIONS FROM

ARMELLINI EXPRESS LINES, Inc.

OAK & BREWSTER RDS, VINELAND, M. J.

Contestunts are from left, Patty Villa, Barbara Molinelli, Susan Miller,
, Rose Anne Villa and Marlene Belawsky,

OUR APOLOGIES

Pleise accepl vur apelogies for inaccuracies. We
hawe tricd to the best of our ability to make this pubhca-
tion as complete and accurate s possible, but 10 any in-
accuracies do exist, we will endeavor 1o correct them by
our HBi Centenmial issue scheduled for publication in 2067,




OUR PART IN BUENA VISTA TOWNSHIP’S

CENTENNIAL

PUBLICITY

As this publication goes o press, we have al-
ready arranged for radio coverage and many
pictures and write-ups in the area and out of
town newspapers, including Philadelphia, and
we have much more planned for the remaining
six wecks.

ARTWORK

Our artwork includes  the Centenniad  Book
cover, advertising layout for many of the ads
in this book. drawings lor the book, and de-
signs for:

The Centenninl Emblem

Decals

Glasses

Belles & Brother of the Bruesh Badges

Certificates

Stationary, cte,

HISTORY

Cr Historian — sign designer. oflice manager
has spent ceuntless hours researching  old
recards, intervicwing people, reading reference
books, cte. This was the hardest job of all.

CO-ORDINATION

We helped to instigate and co-ordinate many
of the Centennial aerivities, including the Art
Exhibit. We have taken an active part in
the activitics of the Brothers of the Brosh and
Centennial Belles groups and have taken o
number of pictures, many of which will be used
in the Centennial Book. And. of course, we
have also done all of the editorial work on the
hook.



‘Al LEVARI OIL CO.
crse) CITIES SERVICE PRODUCTS

_..,_.". 11

FUEL OIL, KEROSENE, GASOLINE
DIESEL FUEL, COAL, MOTOR OIL

INDUSTRIAL OILS

N. UNION ROAD
VINELAND, N. J.

691-1434 691-5321




